Appil 12, 2010

Secretary of the Commission
Commodity frading Corndssion
Thres Lafayatte Center

1155 2Lxt Street W
washirghon LG 20561

Dear Cowpd.gsloners:

Thank you for the opyortunity te cemment on the issue of position limits

for oraeclous metals.

Please sstablish a spsonlative position limit on Comex silver of no wmore

tharn 1500 crnbracts.

Please restrict any hedging exsmpbions fram established Iimite bte ls

hedgers.

Please stop the levels of concentration in COMEX sllver futures that have
been experienced over the past few years on the short side of the market.

Sincerely

Gty 1Y Kartor

Edward ¥. Kantor
117 Hilltop Drive
Troy, Al

36081
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